

## TNVLC Nashville Chapter Mtg

11 July 2020 via discord

### Attending:

Brian Sauls, Rafe Donahue, Marty Mitchell, Doug Johnson, Paul Warnack, David Kilbourn, Ed Sampson, JD Birdwell, Brad Kaufmann, Willie Neblett; Yvette Neblett

### Topics:

\* LUG support: We will focus the lug support to the most active members, not just do things at brick blast.

Events: ICCG is April 16-21, if it happens. If we want to be part of a commemorative patch, we could pay something outlandish like \$250.

Brick Blast Alabama is in January. Nothing is set, of course.

Lugbulk: We have not been invoiced yet.

Social mtg: There is a desire for more tables. Rafe and JD offered shop services for a joint build. Further details will come out later this month.

Habitat build: Four entries; first prize: Playgo conf call; second: buzz lightyear; dog poker is third. Brian will be delivering recent prize winners' prizes this week.

### Next contest:

Practical/impractical contest for September mtg. Build something to actually solve a problem.

Happy holiday contest: July 31 deadline. This is club-wide, sponsored by Brian.

Willie working on a golf-course standard.

Next mtg: 12 Sep, 2 pm CDT.

### Show and tell:

Brian showed us a new and clean-up Lego room. Marty showed brick-separator hand he built and a velociraptor mosaic. David showed some (approx. a dozen) D&D map standards and a modular dice tower.. JD should an 8-wide speed champions MacLauren